Questions - Answers

Traffic Engineering Consultant (Proposal #2122-09-21-01) RFQ:

Is there a forthcoming addendum for the Traffic Engineering Consultant as noted on the website?
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/27942e59-76c8-492d-88b2-7c76¢c7128ab?2
Currently there are no addendumes.

Are selection or evaluation criteria available? | will have available tomorrow.

Is there a standard agreement or intended agreement that is available for review by interested submitters? No
Was contract that has been issued and procured previously. If so, who was/were the previous contract holder(s)?
Yes. Gaye Sprague

Is the intent of this contract to award to one consultant or multiple consultants? Yes

Is there a page limit to the response? Are there any other limitations (fonts, page sizes, etc.)?
NO



